Wooldridge, John

From: Moorman, Patty

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:27 PM

To: Heim, Kimber; Megan Matrka; Wooldridge, John
Subject: Re: 115989 PCL 010 All Issues

For Charlie, have her get a certified check or money order from a bank? Have her take cash into the
Treasurer office and pay it, give us copy of the receipt? Give cash to Thomas Jr and let him write a check?
These are three options.

What exactly is left to move? Are they going to abandon some stuff?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:34:58 PM

To: Megan Matrka <MeganM@WestErieRealty.com>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Moorman,
Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>

Subject: 115989 PCL 010 All Issues

Went to visit the site to certify officially empty, dump truck moved and gone...but the
last items Thomas Jr. told me he was moving are still in the premises. I tried to reach
Thomas Jr. to no avail, he will text me this evening I am sure or tomorrow.

To provide update, Charlie has no bank account, if you want to close this purchase, how
do you get the $2000 taxes due for back and current due?

I texted Thomas Jr. and let him know his reimbursement for moving and his RSP monies
would not be issued until after fiscal year re-opened as today, as I explained on two
occasions last week, was the last day to submit payment requests.

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125
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